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Hilton Grange is a handsome Victorian Italianate 
two story frame structure with flanking porch and sun 
room. The house is reputed to have been one r"oom 
moved to the present location around 1850 and enlarged 
with another room (now the back wing). In 1857 Dr. 
W. J. Sudler purcha8ed the property and added the 
~talianate front section, including the office (now 
sun room). Around 1910 Mr. & Mrs •. James Merrick 
added the north porch, front portico ·and converted 
the porch and office into the present sun room. 
They too added the doric columns between the living 
room and hall. What had been a typical mid-19th 
century house had been modernized in the early 20th 
century with the greatest sensitivity and craftsman­
ship. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Hilton Grange is located on the west side of 

Rt. 313, the last house in the town limits of 

Sudlersville. It is a five bay long, two story 

frame Victorian Italianate farmhouse balanced on 

the ends with a porch on the north and a sun room 

on the south. To the rear of the building is a 

large two story wing. 

The east facade of the building is five bays long 

with central entry. Above the entry is a fluted 

Doric portico with arched ceiling. The entrance 

has double door with arched upper panels, sidelights, 

and an elliptical fanlight repeating the arch of 

the portic~ ceiling. Flanking the portico are 
'!> ' ~ '" - .j ' ,, " " ~ ' '\ ·, 

two windows with 6/6 sash and louvered blinds. 
" l - ; ' .I - -

On the second story are five windows beneath a 

heavy bracketed cornice. Two brick chimneys rise 

within the gables of the building at the apex of 

the shallow 'A' roof. 

On the north end of the building is an open 

porch with the same fluted Doric columns as the 

portico. On the south is a sun room which appears 

to have been a small room with porch prior to being 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



· CONTINUATION SHEET 

1.1 DESCRIPTION 

QA-454 

glazed.. In the center is a glazed door with semi-circular 

head. 

On the south gable of the sun room is a bay window 

with panels beneath the windows and brackets around its 

cornice .. 

On the back of the building is a four bay, two story 

wing with a small two story bathroom tower in the north 

,corner and a large one story addition in the south corner. 

Inside, the plan consists of the popular central hall 

plan with flanking living room on the north and dining 

room on the south; opening south of the dining room is the 

sun room. Behind the stair hall is a den and behind the 

dining room-is the new kitchen. Behind the den is the 

'Present utility room which was originally the kitchen. 

Original ~rim around windows and doors has a remarkably 

Georgian quality, but with Victorian profiles. The open 

string stair has a large turned newel and square balusters. 

·It ascends on the south side of· the hall. Between the 

-stair hall and living room most of the wall has been 

removed and replaced with fluted Dori·c col,umns. 'fhe 

mantels in both rooms are plain classical mantels with 

cambered arch frieze supported on plain pilasters. The 

,molding beneath the shelf has a Greek profile. Flanking 

,--.. the living room fireplace are two glazed doors to the 

porch. Two openings to the sun room flank the dining room 



CONT·INUATION SHEET 

7.2 DESCRIPTION 

fireplace. 
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On the west wall of the dining room is a door with 

transom, now to the kitchen, but originally to a porch 

connecting the old kitchen. The other rooms are very 

simply finished. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Hilton Grange is a handsome Victorian Italianate 

two story frame structure with flanking porch and 

sun room. The house is reputed to have been one 

room moved to the present location around 1850 and 

enlarged with another room (now the back wing). In 

1857 Dr. w. J. Sudler purchased the property and 

added the Italianate front section, including the 

office (now sun room). Around 1910 Mr. & Mrs. James 

Merrick added the north porch, front-portico and 

converted 'the porch. an cf off ice c into the. present sun 

room. They too added the doric columns between the 

living room and hall. What had been a typical mid~
1 

19th century house had been modernized in the early 

20th century with the greatest sensitivity and 

craftsmanship. 
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Michael o. Bourne,. Histor·ic Sites Sury~y()+ 
ORGANIZATION 

Queen Anne's County Historical Society 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

Centreville 

DATE 

9/9/83 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 
Maryland. 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be .found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 k.~, · 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes .only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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